Abdul Rehman

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Dear Irfan/Sandeep

Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

29 December 2023 10:28

Irfan Sayed; Sandeep Bhat

Abdul Rehman; Jatin Jain; Saikat Pal; Ameet Koomar; Akshay Sharma; Pankaj Rohatgi; Sanjiv Dhawan; Stephen P; Shama Nair
TC Recommendation - Apex - Carl's Jr. Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3

Quot_Adani Airport Holdings Limited_AE_QT_23-24_0418.pdf

High

Please find below our recommendation for you to proceed. Refer attached quotation for T&C.

A> SUMMARY

SI. No. | Project | Location Amount w/o Tax G:'sl"y@ Amount with Tax Vendor
(1]
1 |carl's | LkO 2,50,252 | 45,045 2,95,297 _ Apex
Equipments
TOTAL 2,50,252 45,045 2,95,297
B> ITEMS AS PER BOQ
SI. NO. | Project Ilt“eom Product Description Size Make Model FINAL SUPPLIER uom Qty Rate Amount
. Apex
266 Carl's 31 | Prep Table (Metro) InterMetro CJPRE48 . No 1,32,648 1,32,648
Equipments
267 | Carl's 37 | 3-comp sink wall shelf InterMetro CIS #112 Apex No 117,604 |  1,17,604
(Metro) Equipments
Total 2,50,252
Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: rajat@apexequipments.in <rajat@apexequipments.in>
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 11:59 AM




To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cec: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; 'Kulbhushan Singh' <k.singh@apexequipments.in>; 'SAMEER SOBTT'
<sameer@apexequipments.in>; '"ARUNESH' <arunesh@apexequipments.in>; supportdesk1(@apexequipments.in

Subject: RE: Carl's Jr. Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3

Importance: High

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Sir,

As discussed, please find the attached revise discounted quotation of the same.

We can only hold the price till end of this month only.

Awaiting for your order confirmation.

BR,
Rajat Chawla | Manager —BD | +91-8130292309

@) APEX EQUIPMENTS

Delhi Office: Mumbai Office:

R- 106, 2¥° FLOOR 1, MANDAR, 2P FLOOR,
GREATER KAILASH-INEW DELHII110048 193, TURNER ROAD, BANDRA (W)
BOARD: +91-11-41039944 BOARD- +91-11-41019540/41

GSTIN: 0TAWFPST097AL1ZA

www.apex-india.com

FOR ESCLATION; Mr. Kulbhushan Singh (GENERAL-MANAGER)-8287239671

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 28, 2023 11:43 AM
To: supportdeskl(@apexequipments.in




Cec: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; 'Kulbhushan Singh' <k.singh@apexequipments.in>; 'SAMEER SOBTT'
<sameer(@apexequipments.in>; rajat@apexequipments.in; '"ARUNESH' <arunesh@apexequipments.in>
Subject: RE: Carl's Jr. Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3

Dear Ayush
As discussed, kindly share your no regret offer. Also, your prices shall be inclusive of packaging and forwarding. Transportation can be extra as per actuals.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: supportdesk ] @apexequipments.in <supportdeskl@apexequipments.in>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 5:56 PM

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

Greetings from Apex Equipments !

We apologize for the delayed response, please find the attached quotation of Metro equipments.

Please Note: The prices are only valid if you place the order for all the units mentioned in the quotation as costing has been done based on incremental freight .
If any one unit is missing in the order , then the price will not be valid, and we must send you the revised offer.

Specs are also attached for your reference.

Please feel free to call me for any clarifications.



BR,
AYUSH KUMAR RANA | EXECUTIVE | +91-9205987008

@) APEX EQUIPMENTS

Delhi Office: Mumbai Office:

R- 106, 2P FLOOR . MANDAR., 2%° FLOOR.
GREATER KAILASH-INEW DELHI-110048 193, TURNER ROAD. BANDRA (W)
GSTIN: 07TAWFPST097A1ZA BOARD-+91-11-41019540/41

Email Id: supportdeskl@apexequipments.in Website : www.apex-india.com

FOR ESCALATION; Mr. Kulbhushan Singh (GENERAL-MANAGER)-8287239671

From: rajat@apexequipments.in <rajat@apexequipments.in>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 11:15 AM

To: 'Manish Mulchandani' <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cec: 'Jatin Jain' <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; 'Utkarsh Singh' <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; 'Kulbhushan Singh' <k.singh@apexequipments.in>; 'Support Desk'
<supportdesk1@apexequipments.in>; 'SAMEER SOBTI' <sameer@apexequipments.in>; arunesh@apexequipments.in

Subject: RE: Carl's Jr. Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3

Importance: High

Dear Sir,
Thank you for your email.

I have to take this price from factory, will share you the quote soon.



BR,
Rajat Chawla | Manager —BD | +91-8130292309

_#) APEX EQUIPMENTS

Delhi Office: Mumbai Office:

R- 106, 2¥° FLOOR 1, MANDAR, 2P FLOOR,
GREATER KAILASH-INEW DELHI110048 193, TURNER ROAD, BANDRA (W)
BOARD: +91-11-41039944 BOARD- +91-11-41019540/41

GSTIN: 0TAWFPST097A1ZA

www.apex-india.com

FOR ESCLATION; Mr. Kulbhushan Singh (GENERAL-MANAGER)-8287239671

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 9, 2023 12:26 PM

To: sales3(@apex-india.com; rajat@apexequipments.in

Cec: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>
Subject: RE: Carl's Jr. Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3

+looping rajat@apexequipments.in

Dear Rajat
Kindly do the needful as per the trailing mail.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Manish Mulchandani

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 2:22 PM

To: sales3@apex-india.com

Cec: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>
Subject: Carl's Jr. Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3




Dear Varanesh,

Please share your best price for below mentioned items which are required for Lucknow Airport — Terminal 3. Please note, the PO will be released from Semolina which is a JV of Adani &
TFS.

SI. NO. | Project Ilt“eom Product Description Size Make Model uom Qty
266 Carl's 31 Prep Table (Metro) InterMetro CJPRE48 No 1
267 Carl's 32 3-comp sink wall shelf (Metro) InterMetro #Cljlsz No 1

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

Contracts & Procurement
Cell No. | +91 8105870198
Adani Airport Holdings Limited

Office Address | 6 Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India

e Growth _
a an| with Our Values: Courage | Trust | Commitment
Goodness

@ @ @ fAdaniCnline

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-
mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or
opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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